
Brookshire Economic Development Corlroration

THESTATEOTTEXAS }
CITY OF BROOKSHIRE }
COT'NTY OF WALLER }

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BROOKSHIRE ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TO BE HELD THURSDAY, AUGUST I, 2024 at 5:30 P.M.., IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF TTIE BROOKSHIRE MUNICIPAL BUILDING. 4029 FIFTH STREET,
BROOKSHIRE, TEXAS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING THE FOLLOWING AGENDA
ITEMS:

AGENDA
l. Call to order
2. Prayer.
3. Pledge to the U.S, Flag.
4. Roll Call
5. Public Comments.

Commenls mode under this agenda item are limited to five (5) minutes per person: however, ifa
large quantity of individuals has registered to speak, the time may be reduced at the chair's
discretion. In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Board of Directors will not
discuss or consider any items addressed during this agenda item- However, the President or
Economic Development Coordinalor may make statements offact, for example, identifying the
procedure for reporting an issue or referring the speaker to the cognizant agency or individual.

6. Consent Agenda
o Discussion and consider EDC minutes for July 15, 2024 and July 22,2024.
o Monthly Financials for May 2024.

7. Discuss and possible action approvirg Esch Development Professional Services
contract with the BEDC.

8. Discuss and possible action to nominate new members to the BEDC board subject to the
confirmation by City Council.

9. Discuss 2024-2025 budget items including potential Type B Projects
10. Executive Session.

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation will meet in a closed session pursuant to
Title 5, Chapter 551, ofthe Texas Government Code for the purpose of: Economic Development
Discussions under Section 551.087; Consultation with legal counsel under Section 551.071;
Deliberations on real property under Section 551.072; all.d, Deliberations on personnel under
Section 551.074.

11. Discussion & Possible Action on Executive Session items if necessary.
12. Adjournment,

Aquorum of the Brcokshite City Council moy be ptesent, but no officiolodion willbe token by the Council.

I, Vickie Casto, do hereby certif that the above Notice of Meeting and Agenda of the
Brookshire Economic Development Corporation was posted in a place convenient and
readily accessible at all times to the general public in compliance with Chapter 551, TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE, luly 29.2024 at 2:45oa..

]{oE: ln compliance with the American with Dlabilitiea Acf, dlis facility is whceldraii acc€ssibh .nd acce.sibl. parlint sp.ce.
are av.ilablc. Requ€rG tor ac.ommodationi or interDredve rcwicea must bG made at least tlt butin€$ ho{l3 prior to lhb
meedng. Pleaae cont ct thc city secretar/s oficc at 241-37$5050 ior further lnfo.mation,

r'Z.-zd
Administrotive Assistont to the Boord of Dircdorc



Minutes of the Brookshire Economic Development Corporation Meeting

Page I of11

Jluly 15,2024

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation held a Special Meeting on Monday,
lluly 15,2024 in the Brookshire Municipal Building located at 4029 Fifth Street,
Brookshire, Texas.

Asenda Item #1: CaU to order
Director, Richards called meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Aqenda Item #2: Praver
Director, Eric Green

Aeenda Item #3: Pledee to the U.S. Flae
Everyone

Aeenda ltem ,r4: Roll Call

Present:
Director, Eric Green
Director, Nathaniel Richardson
Director, Quotatious Dunn
Director, Robert Richards
Director, Steve Guy

Also Present:
Attomey, Bridgette Begle
BEDC Administrator Assistant, Vickie Casto

Aeenda Item #5 Public comments
Mr. Mike Bames addressed the board and stated he noticed on the agenda Crystal Lakes

and he was interested as he recalled that was a residential sub-division. Type B economic
development corporations only engage in low moderate income housing situations. Then
he spoke on the TIRZ, and stated that when he was acting administrator he could not find
where it had been passed by the city council nor could he find any record of it being
taxed by any other tax entities. He had this conversation with pervious council members,
and he made the attomey aware ofthat. He asked for an opium but never received one.
He's also excited to hear the update on Empire West. He spoke of how he had negotiated
any number of incentives with pacific companies.
He spoke ofhis PIR, and brought a couple of concerns to the attomey. Filing is not the
responsibility ofthe consultant. That goes to the city secretary and the attorney.
He then spoke of a Strategic Plan back in 2014 that he had presented.



#6 Discuss of the Brookshire
Develooment Cornoration SDecial Meetine for June 18. 2024.

Motion was made to approve June 18, 2024 minutes

Director, Quotatious Dunn / Steve Guy

All For
Motion Carried

Agenda ltem #7 Discuss and consider nomination for open board oosition olace

I

for the EDC to be sent to council for a
Attomey, Miss. Begle informed them what she had Steve Guy, Nathaniel Richardson,
Kathy Guy she believed needed to be replaced and that's position 3, Quotatious Dunn,
Eric Green, Robert Richards and a vacant? Two vacancies? Several replied correct. She

continued by saying that right now they are listed to just do place 3. She has a resolution
ready that she will put to council that will have all their names and positions and the
terms and date. She asked them to nominate two people and she wants to talk about their
place to make sure she has it right to present it to council.
Mr. Guy asked if she could run again or is she out. Ms. Begle replied that they could
nominate her again. She added that it would be ultimately up to council, after their
recommendation.
Mr. Guy stated he nominated Kathy Guy, Eric Green second.
Miss. Begle instructed Mr. Richards on the procedure
Mr. Richards called for the vote, in favor ...
Miss. Begle instructed Ms. Guy she could vote.
Mr. Richards stated she was not on the board.
Miss. Begle stated she was still on the board.
Mrs. Guy stated she was a carryover, and Ms. Begle agreed.
Mr. Richards stated that her term expired June 30rh ...
Miss. Begle said, this year. Then added they were three and three split.
Mr. Richrdson asked when would they be having the discussion.
Miss. Begle stated if they wanted to discuss ...
Mr. Richardson stated that he new these people and they were good people. After being
here for 40 something years in Brookshire, and although it may be legal, he does not
think it's good PR. As a long-time educator, he gets tired of hearing the naysayers. He
believes if you have a husband and wife to vote that will taint whatever will happen. He
added they have enough craziness going on. Mrs. Guy might be the best person; but he
thinks they need to table it and talk about it. They are a small community and he's
getting tired hearing the negative stuff.
Miss. Begle asked if there was any more discussion.
Mr. Richardson stated he wanted to clarifr one thing. Mrs. Guys term ended June 30,
2024, conect?
Miss. Begle stated that's what she's been told, her term ended June 2024. She then
corrected herself and said she saw June 2026. So, her vote doesn't count ... she begins to
recount. 3 to 2 passes. Thats one of the positions, there is a second if they would like to
nominate someone else.
Mr. Richardson nominated Maria Ugartechea.

Page2ofll



Miss. Begle apologized and stated they only had open board for position place 3 noticed.

She thinks they need to hold offon filling their final position. She apologized for her
misleading them. They'll put it on the next agenda.

Item #8 of vacancies f en Vice-Presid t
Secretary, and Treasurer.
Miss. Begle stated she had the By-Laws for the officers, and it's listed a little differently.
It's President, Vice-President, Secretary/Treasurer. So, tonight they can appoint someone

to each ofthose. I1 won't be a secretary and a separate Treasurer, that will bejust one
position.

Motion was made to table until all positions are filled

Director, Robert Richards / Director, Nathaniel Richardson

Miss. Begle started counting votes
Mr. Green asked if there was any discussion.
Miss. Begle stated they could have discussion.
Mr. Green spoke on the positions needing to be filled before they vote on this.
Miss. Begle once again repeated the votes, and repeated that they were not letting Kathy
vote on this one.

Motion to tabled passed

Asenda Item #9 Discuss unda on Crvstal lakes and Emoire West (Joe Esch)
Mr. Esch spoke on the TIRZ that was created in 2006. There was a public hearing in
August 2007, then nothing showed up until 2015 when the TIRZ was reactivated and lots
of information is missing. Then April 2019 a letter from Mr. Chambers to the city
secretary to pay a certain amount of funds, subsequent to LGI Homes. In a letter from
them (LGI Homes) they commenced construction of approved infrastructure in May 2016
and completed it 2017. There was a notice that the city was in default of their
obligations; to appoint a board and they had not been able to get reimbursements. He's
still getting information to fill this in so what you have is public record shows that TIRZ
was first created 2006 and it would have expired supposedly expired in 2027. In20l5
the TIRZ was modified for the home develop and it had a list of projects that was
extended to 2025. T\ere were expectations that the developer would put certain
improvements in place and receive reimbursements. It also stated that the original
ordinance there is nine members on the board. The city reserved the first six for its
appointrnent. Nine of the last tluee were for the other taxing jurisdiction should they
participate. The city can not find any records of a board being appointed. There is
information that they are still trying to gamer. So, it's still ongoing and the information
that he's given them is partial. We don't know at this point what the total obligations are.

It is clear that the developer has expectations, they have completed infrastructure, it is
clear that they have been reimbursed at this point. We have not been able to tell you how
much they've been reimbursed. The development agreement also talks about that once
improvements are made, that there is an acceptance by the city. The letter from 2019 to
the city from the developer indicates that the city had accepted those improvements.
There are bits and pieces of information that a TIRZ does exist. They are still trying to
get information ... the records can't be found.
Mr. Richards asked if he was speaking on Crystal Lakes.
Mr. Esch replied yes.

Page3ofll



Mr. Richards then stated that basically he has no additional information from what he had

the first time he came.
Mr. Esch stated that wasn't true.
Mr. Richards asked what he had different?
lvft. Esch stated the last time he was here he did not have that information.
Mr. Richards said he thought he heard the same thing, then asked what he had planed
moving forward to resolve the issues because as he understands that was the reason he

was hired on an emergency basis. He then asked what his plan was moving forward.
Mr. Esch said, first off, the information where he was gathering comes fiom them. He
tries to get information to provide a path on moving forward. At this point, he does not
have a complete picture on which way to go. He wants to find out how much the city has

paid and what's still outstanding and confirm the obligations that the city still maintains
those things are still in process. He added that this is information is a failing of the city
over many years. He's trying to help get information so that they can correct the
problems; of the city. He will not be correcting those pieces of information. He will be
providing information.
Mr. Richards asked if he had an estimated date of completion.
Mr. Esch stated he was working as quickly as he could.
Mr. Richardson stated he (Mr. Esch) was new to this position and didn't have certain
amount of informalion. The time he sat on this board things were done with computers.
He then asked were is the hard drive for that information that's in question? They need
to be asking those people sitting in those seats regardless who it is. Where is the hard
drive and ifyou gave the computers away no one does that without cleaning out the hard
drive, and how the city pays their bills has got to be documented everybody knows that.
There's got to be a paper trail where the money is.
Mr. Richards stated what he would expect him to do, go to the developer, go check with
the comptroller, the county and whoever that is and try to get the issue resolved. Because
the people that are here .. . that were here at the city are no longer here; lots of
administrative changes; but there's a way to resolve it. Or you can come back and tell
them that you've done all these things and there's no way to resolve it. Then he asked if
he had checked with the developer yet.
Mr. Esch replied, no sir ... he started with the information from the city.
Mr. Richards asked if he had contacted the comptroller, anyone in Hempstead, anyone in
Waller County
Mr. Esch replied. Yes.
Mr. fuchards replied if not, he needed to go check with the developer and find out if the
problem can be resolved or ifthey'll be a fee or a fine. Something that they the city of
Brookshire can do to get this resolved.
Mr. Esch stated what he was looking for right now, is to make sure the process was done
correctly. There are things from the public hearings that he wants to make sure the
process was done correctly because there have been so many errors on the city's part over
this time frame he doesn't even know if they even created the TIRZ properly. He's still
trying to validate whether or not they've done what they were supposed to have done.
They also had a development agreement where they've created certain obligations.
Respect to Empire West which is the other section of this. He's reached out to the CAD,
and as they knou' the CAD has refused to forward the agreement that was entered into
with Ferguson to the state. He added the first thing it did was try to meet with the chief
appraiser, they were unable to meet due to some family health issues. Basically, what

Page4ofll



they were looking at the CAD stated this was not an agreement and the city says they've
done it correctly and have followed the process. He then reached out to the state

comptroller and stated he didn't want to blame anyone, hejust wanted to find out is either

'fish are found'. Either we've done what we're supposed to do and we provide an

agreement that should be forward to the state by the CAD. If there's things that we've
done we supposed to do and the CAD is not forwarding it.... The resolution that was
issued is in the comptroller's office right now and they're working through the
documents that he provided them to say 'fish are found'. So, he anticipates by the next
time they have a meeting that they'll have a resolution ofthat issue because he's put it in
fiont ofthe people.
Mr. fuchards stated that this should have been pretty much simple issue to resolve
because the comptroller does not like...
Mr. Esch corrected him and said not the comptroller; but the chief appraiser.
Mr. Richards continued and said he would expect that he would go get with those
particular people and work it out, frnd out what they didn't like. See if they can get it
corrected now and see ifthere's any penalties, then come back to them to resolve ...
Mr. Esch stated that there was an email chain that was started. Then back in February
2023 the city had several meetings with the chiefappraiser. A list ofthings went back
and forth and one said was saying they believed they had done it correctly, and the chief
appraiser disagreed. He reached out to the chief appraiser as they had asked him to and
said, listen I would like to find what the issues are and let's find a way to do it. The chief
appraiser stated that he was not available. Rather than wait because they've indicated
they want to get this resolved. He took the step of going to the state and said there was
no reason to argue about this. They're both saying they've done what they've supposed
have done, so let's go to the state to find out what it is. So, he took the steps to do that.
Mr. Green stated that his question might be for Erica (City Secretary). He then asked
had anyone reached out to Mr. Chambers. Jennifer Ward (City Administrator) answered
and stated he didn't have information on this.
Mr. Richards, asked if there were any other outstanding issues, any 380 problems? Are
these the only two outstanding issues?

Mrs. Ward stated she was not going to have the answer to that.
Miss. Begle asked ifthey had any that they kaew of right now.
Mr. Richards stated that someone had mentioned the Rice Dryer agreement, and asked
Miss. Begle if she could find out.

Asenda Item #10 Discussion olL024-244 budget & anticioated oroiects.
Mr. Richards stated that the budge was coming up and then asked Erica and Jerurifer if
they would be going to work with EDC for the 2024 2025 budget. He understood the
EDC did their own budget in the past and submitted it to the city, then asked ifhe was
correct, is that going to be the same process then asked when the first deadline was.
Mrs. Ward stated they would be having their first budget workshop on Monday. That's
why she had asked Vickie to put it on there.
Mr. Richards said he had a question conceming the budget he had asked for item number
eight to be on there and it was removed. That was for the EDC outstanding funds that
should be reimbursed to the city.
Mrs. Ward stated that they were previously approved. Then she spoke on Vickie's
salary.

Page5of11



Mr. Richards asked if the approval went through the proper procedures for EDC's
expenditures.
Mrs. Ward said it u'as an administrative act.
Mr. fuchardson asked what part would they have in deciding what items need to be put
on that budget workshop agenda. He spoke on the need for a cell phone,{I-Pad for mainly
EDC business as some in this community like to play electronic games. He's not about
that, he's here to do ajob. He continued to say that's something they can talk about and

discuss, put that as an item so as they begin to build a proposed budget that those can be

included. It can be voted down but at least they can't say they didn't talk about it.
Miss. Begle stated they could just add a future agenda item to the end ofevery agenda"
then they could add their items?
Mr. Richardson stated he couldn't answer that ... that comes from them to do this every
day.
Miss. Begle asked was his question how to get something on the agenda?
Mr. Richardson replied for the budget workshop that's coming tp for 2024 2025. Make
sure those items are included whether they're approved or not let's talk about them
anyway.
Mr. Richards stated he thought this item was added on there actually for discussion about
the budget process of the city. The city is going to do the budge for the EDC or the EDC
going to do their budget as they've traditionally did in the past. This was just a
discussion item now we can table it and go back and have some workshops and talk about
Planning moving forward for EDC.

Asenda ltem #ll
TABLED

Flock safetv Cameras Proiect for Brookshire PD.
l. Public Hearing

Chief Hines addressed the board. He asked if they had received the e-mail that he had
sent. He thought taking advantage of new technologies and having some familiarity with
Flock cameral with other agencies it's a very affordable investigative took when it comes
to taking advantage oftechnologies that are out there. He's approaching EDC to take a
look at it to see if they would be interested or consider funding it for the police
departrnent. The quotes attached, he has Mike Knight here remoted and he has Johnathan
from California as they could not attend the meeting. He's sure that whenever we talk
about Flock Cameras and tlere are concems because of the use of the license plate
recognition technology that some people have problems with big brother watching, and
there are privacy concems. The gentlemen here can explain some ofthe technical aspects
and privacy concems. He spoke of some of the surrounding cities using them such as

Fulshear, city of Katy, Waller is getting on board, and city of Hempstead. He explained
how they would be strategically placed around the city. He then directed them to the
interactive map, and stated that they can go to Google maps and click on where the
camera is located and it will give them a street view of where those cameras will be
positioned in the city. The cameras will capture imagers ofa vehicle going by, focusing
in on the vehicle and the license plate. It will also pickup other features such as sticker,
color, pickup truck etc. He gave an example, back in May they had a significant evening
in which they had a number of cars burglarized. Then an auto theft at the apartments,
that was then dumped at the RV resort where they stole a Jeep. They were able to locate
that vehicle in Katy. With the information that they had it narrowed the search area and
Katy was able to recover it. He continued to give other examples. The officer that was

Page6of11



PageTofll

killed in the line of duty last week in Houston, Flock was instrumental in the
investigation in narrowing where that vehicle was to find the suspect. He added that right
now they have to rely on other agencies.
Miss. Begel, stated that they would eventually going to do a public hearing but she would
like to go ahead and hear from Flock first so the people in the public can know what
they're going to comment to them on and then they will discuss with Flock afterwards.
The meeting was then turned over to Mr. Knight and his colleague Johathan. They both
went over how the system worked. Going over items that was in the flyer that was in
their packet.

Miss. Begel stated it was time to open the Public Hearing.

Mr. Richards opened the Public Hearing.
6:54 p.m.

Mr. Bames, stated that he knew a number of them had attended the TEDC Sales Tax
seminar. He stated he knew there was not a person in the room that did not want crime
reduction. This is a Type B Economic Development Corporation. Two of you were
members ofthe board when I gave the workshop. The Type B Corporation is not an
extension of the general fund. There are specific items that can be undertaken. In August
of 23 the law firm told you that you could buy football uniforms. He objected to that and
you all at that time voted against it; because it didn't meet the guidelines. He would
suggest that this is in the same category. This is a city's general 1 nd action, not an EDC
action. Look at the regulations under the EDC . Ever in any of the sales tax seminars did
they say we should be an extension of the general fund? Or that an EDC should be
engaged in buying police department equipment? He stated he was surprised this even
made its way to the agenda. He then voiced his opinion that the public hearing should
have been before the presentation.

Miss. Begle / Mr. Richards closed the Public Hearing
6:57 p.m.

2. Action regarding the PD Flock Safety Camera project.
Mr. Richards stated he had a few questions. He wanted to know how long does the
software for this program last and what version will they be using.
Mr. Knight and his colleague Johathan replied, it would last the entire length of the
contract which is t_vpically like two years.
Mr. Richards asked how much fixed equipment is required as they had mentioned
cameras; but what are there any hard drives, dispatch console areas equipment whether
fixhg equipment is required?
Mr. Knight stated no other equipment was required, just a connection to the intemet.
Mr. Richards asked about the extended service plan for the cameras and were the calnerrui
going to be city owned or is this all going to be your equipment is owned by your
company?
Mr. Knight stated that all the equipment would be sold to the city with an extended
service plan. They would be responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of all the
equipment.
Mr. Richards asked, after the two years expire do they get to renegotiate or do they
extend the service plan with the same equipment or do they upgrade the equipment?



Mr. Knight stated at the end of two years they would reconfirm with them if they would
like to renew existing contract.
Mr. Green stated he thought he heard someone mention something about a third-party
information.
Johathan stated he wanted to emphasize that the data is stored by them (Brookshire); the

data is also stored in AWS govemment cloud so, it's end to end in crypted. The AWS
govemment cloud which is like the same security level as like what the FBI uses to store

records.
Mr. Richardson asked if there had been any legal issues related to the use of this
software?
Johathan asked if he could expand upon that as he was not sure he's understanding.
Mr. Richardson stated that when he first started to present it, the first thing he wrote
down was are there any legal issues, is it affordable then if all those things are in place,

then it goes back to the user. So, his question is has there been any legal issues using
Flock in any area that they have provided this service?
Johathan stated that they abide by state law. They have in the past have had some
permitting issues ra'hereas maybe a jurisdiction or they weren't aware that they couldn't
install a camera somewhere like in a certain public right of way. They try to do their due

diligence to make sure that they are not only abiding by local regulations but also state
regulations according to the tmnsportation. But absolutely this is consistent with state

law who decides where the cameras go.
Mr. Green asked who decides where the cameras go?

Mr. Knight stated that he had been coordinating with Chief Hines to find the best areas,

taking consideration ofthe major entry points into the city as well as any trouble areas.

Mr. Richardson stated that he thought Mr. Green had a very good question; because they
are a minority majority district and red flags goes up for those people immediately and
think they're being targeted. He believes it's a good thing but he doesn't know whether
it's a good thing that they need to move on it tonight.
Mr. Richards asked the chief how many police officers was he budgeted for.
Chief Hine stated there were 22 positions.
Mr. Richards then asked how many were vacant.
Mrs. Ward replied 4.
Mr. Richards then asked ifthey currently had a offrcer sign on retention bonus in place.

Chief Hines stated they did not.
Mr. Richards asked Ms. Ward how much had she reviewed this proposal, was she aware

ofthe cost and was it budgeted for physical year 2024 - 2025 that starts in October.
Mrs. Ward replied that 23-24 ends in September the new budget starts in October for 25.

Mr. Richards stated this project is not budgeted in FY 24. Then asked if there any other
questions.
Mr. Green stated that he'd never seen anything presented to EDC or city council like this
in this manner. Usually there's a presentation done with the company and there's time
for council to sit back and discuss to get a better understanding of it. This was all done in
a public hearing and then action to approve or discuss.
Chief Hines then stated he thought that'd be a good way to help the city. There are other
things that they're going to be asking for. As far as new projects and even some more
long-term projects for the police department directly. This is modem and new
technology and it's a good investigative tool, he thought this would be an avenue to
bring. He's not asking for anybody to make a decision on it tonight, like he and Mike

PageSofll



have discussed it. He to is also leaming about EDC. This is his first meeting; he's not
asking for them to make a decision tonight because again like he and Mike talked about it
he just wants to know if it's something that they want to think about and consider. Then
they will certainly have them travel down here with their group and we can sit down and

talk about it.
Mr. Richards asked Miss Begle had she confirmed that it is a project that could be done
by EDC.
Miss Begle stated that would be their executive decision. The 50518 and the local
govemment code authorizes a Type B corporation with less than 20,000 people, to take a
project that includes land, buildings, equipment, facilities, expenditures, infiastructure
and improvements. She then read from the By-Laws that stated the corporation's board
of directors to promote new or expanded business development. She then added that if
this board thought that this project would promote new or expanded business
development, they would make that finding and then they would authorize this project.
Then it would go to the council, read by resolution twice, then they would have to
approve it. She thinks there is a 60-day waiting period from the first notice given. It's
definitely not something they would swipe the credit card tonight.
Mr. Richardson stated for Chief Hines not to be deterred bringing things to them because

they say no. Lets find another way to fund it because he believes in and was a hardhead
about it when he was sitting on the school board. When they make an educated decision,
first and not monetary decision ... they're talking about safety for our community. Lets
find out a way to do it legally. He does not have a problem with him bringing projects
that may get kicked down.
Mr. Knight stated that this Foject he believed was previously approved by this
corporation. They've been working with Hempstead EDC and they decided to move
ahead with the beginning stages. They are in the primary approval stage waiting on the
60-daywaiting period and then going to the city council. They did approve ofthe project
initially trough their Type B project specifically as it pertains to quality-of-life
improvements as well as Public Safety.
Mr. Richards stated that they are getting to the end ofbudgeting, process, so this is
something that they can consider doing. He would also like to suggest to Chief Hines
that he could do some benchmarking with some of the other agencies to see if it's
working. Then he spoke ofan ineffective system that Houston had at one time.

Agenda item #12 Discuss and possible action resardins the Stratesic Plan.
Mr. fuchardson confirmed with the City Administrator that the EDC would do the budget
and Strategic Plan.

Aqenda Item #13 Discuss and possible action regarding drainage lentiecs.
Mr. Richards stated that he went out in the moming after Beryl had passed and took
pictures from around the city of the flooded areas, basically almost the entire city.
Pictures that he took were shown on the screen. He stated that Brookshire has a drainage
problem that's been going on for quite some time. The next day most of the water had
drained. It's draining very slow and the reason is because ofthe ditches and the culverts
are all clogged up. He spoke with some ofthe residents and they tell him this has been an
ongoing problem lbr a long time. He thinks this should be the utmost priority right now
to take care of the community. He would like to see them moving forward the 2025
budget and the strategic plan because this is a part ofa project.

Page9ofll



He then asked Miss Begel if the EDC could do drainage where there's a business on the

street or they can do drainage regardless ifthere's a business.
Miss Begel stated that it's going to be kind of the same standard she was just saying.
Mr. Richards said that he was certain that businesses would not want to come into the

city when they see this type of flooding in the area. This would definitely improve and

make the city more attractive. He researched and he understands that San Felipe had a
drainage problem like this. They utilized Grant Works to find grant money to go in and

dig out all their ditches and correct all their culverts. Lots of people are blaming the

Drainage District. He added that they need to clean up here first before they can point
fingers anywhere else. He believes this need to be a number one priority moving
forward.
Mr. Richardson stated that it has been an ongoing problem for the last 40 years. If they
don't get the right people at the table, it's only going to get worse because they're
developing two big subdivisions north and they're dumping the water intentionally on
Brookshire. This had been an ongoing problem and we need to bring the right people to
the table. You can't be afraid to speak up for what is right.
Mr. Green stated that he remembers three major floods that his mom's house flooded. He
started watching to see where the water was coming from. Coming fiom up north even
flows from 529 all the way to Brookshire. Water overflows out of the rice fields and
Pattison. We even drain water from in front of the Royal High school. On 362 there's a
little ditch and it goes right across that field and drains right into Stalknecht Rd. So,
we're draining all that right towards Brookshire Garden. There are two ways to get water
out ofBrookshire, and that's Brookshire Creek or it detours West then it has to fight to go
through the mobile home park. He has a video from some years ago. He added that it's
hard to get anl.thing done through T)OOT because some of those ditches belong to
them. To get the water to flow effectively through the trailer park, they will have to work
something out and he knows this could be an EDC project because it's going between the
mobile home park and the rice dryer. There is a small ditch and he thinks two 24"
culverts would have the water go back towards the creek. He continued to explain how
the water flowed. He agreed with Mr. Richardson, that this has been an ongoing problem
for years. The city purchased a Gradall years ago and started cleaning the ditches out but
then you run into the issues of the culverts being clogged up. To clean those then you
have to deal with driveways from the citizens. This is a huge project and it would
definitely help if they had some grant money to help. He remembers when they hired Mr.
King from Wallace. He dug ditches in Brookshire Gardens and as he started working
back towards the west, he told them that the project was bigger than what he could
actually do and it would cost a lot more. So, he just stopped and pointed out the key
areas where we needed to target. We needed to work from the outside and then work our
way to the inside. He explained how when you go into the communities and start
cleaning, you create pools. You have to know where the elevation is because you can

actually deter the water to go the opposite direction. Just do what we've done in the past
just to make the citizens feel like you're doing something; but you're actually making the
problem worse. He knows that they're definitely open for any suggestions.
Mr. Roberts stated he had a suggestion, and stated that when he said that it's EDC
project, he did not say it wasn't the city. He didn't know if he had asked to have it put on
the city council agenda or not; but it needs to be on there.
He wanted to ask Mrs. Ward if there was an update on the 1.3 million grant that was
awarded as he understood that was for drainage. He would like to see an update each

Page 10 of I 1



month with the city council on that project. He believes that project is for four streets for
the ditches to be dug out and the culverts to be redone. He stated that they have to start

somewhere if they don't it's only going to get worse and peoples houses are going to
eventually start to flood and get damaged. He then asked if they had a city engineer.
Miss Begle stated is name was Craig Kalkomey and he's with LJA. She continued to
speak about drainage along a main corridor where future businesses might come.

Mr. Richards concluded that they would talk about this in the workshop, they would get

an update on the $1.3 million grant and they would talk about EDC projects for flooding
as priority and during the budgeting process they're going to see what the city can do to
help to move this forward and get this done.

Agenda ltem #14 Executive Session

#t
N/A

rt and Action followin Executive Sessi

N/A

Asenda item #16 Adiournment

Motion was made to adjoum.

It is possible that a quorum of the Brookshire City Council may be prcsent at the meeting
and participate in the discussion of the items on the agenda. No official action of the
Brookshire City Council will be taken at this meeting.

B.E.D.C. Director

B.E.D.C. Director

Prepaled by vickie Caslo

Page 1l ofll

Director, Robert Richards / Director, Steve Guy
All For

Motion Carried



Minutes of the Brookshire Economic Development Corporation Meeting

July 22,2024

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation held a Special Meeting on Monday,
July 22,2024 in the Brookshire Municipal Building located at 4029 Fifth Street,

Brookshire, Texas.

Aeenda Item #1: Call to order
Vice-President, Kathy Guy called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Asenda Item #2: Praver
Director, Eric Green

Asenda Item #3: Pledse to the U.S. FIae
Everyone

Aeenda Item #4: Roll Call

Present:
Vice-President, Kathy Guy
Director, Eric Green
Director, Quotatious Dunn
Director, Robert Richards
Director, Steve Guy

Also Present:
Attomey, Bridgette Begle
BEDC Administrator Assistant, Vickie Casto

Aqenda Item #5 Public comments
Nathaniel Richardson addressed the board. He stated that it had been humiliating for him

the past couple of days. This city council had chosen him to be on this board then he
receives a call saying he is no longer on the EDC board. Did they even take this to their
legal counsel before you took it to the board? They are in violations oftheir own By-
Laws. Your By-Laws can supersede what the state has. He sat on this counsel for 5 %
years, living on Wilpitz Rd approximately 3 miles from this very body, and you're telling
him X number of years later that he can't serve? He told them to be careful, if they are

going to lead, they need to know their rules before you apply their rules to others. His
biggest concem is that, he's going to be a man that stands for right. He stated the way all
this was handled, it was despicable, hurtful mean and nasty. He knows there are educated
people setting around here some in here or city council, the mayor ... it was either right
or llrong. He thanked them for letting him vent and getting it offhis shoulders. He
added that he was not upset with anyone; but their going to know one thing about
Nathaniel Richardson, you will treat him right or you will find yourself in court. He will
not set by and let you think you can do anything to him, embarrass him before his peers

running him in a circle like a clown. That he will never forgive, and he's not a vindictive
person and there are people in the room that can tell them that.

Page l ofll



Asenda ltem#6 Discus s and consideration to elect the ollicer oositions of
oresident. Vice- resident and Secretarv/Treas of the BEDC.
Mrs. Guy, nominated Steve Guy as president.
Mr- Richards asked for a discussion.
Miss Begle, stated to read the item.
Mrs. Guy then read the agenda line item.
Mr. Richards stated that he wanted it to be known that he has an issue with the
nomination. He stated it was not about the individuals, its about the positions. They
have a husband, a u'ife and an employee. Although it's perfectly legal; but morally it's
wrong; because if the employee, employer becomes president it's an unfair disadvantage

to the employee that there may possibly ... the employee would be at a disadvantage to
go along with employer. The spouse would absolutely would be at a disadvantage, to go

along with the other spouse. He added there were other people that were qualified that
could serve on this board. They need to make sure they have the integrity; they don't
need a cloud over them. It has nothing to do with them personally ... it's his opinion and
his assessment of the situation. He thinks they need to postpone this nomination; they are

two members shortl they have nominees in the audience that's willing to set on the board.
He also believes the By-Laws supersedes the state laws and ifthey can change those By-
Laws to put them back to what the state requires, and then they nominate.
Mrs. Guy stated she agreed with part of it.... this could be revisited; but right now, put
up the most qualified person and she's not part of that, and wanted to make it clear. She

also informed them that she worked for another company, and don't work with them.
Mr. Richards stated that the EDC board was allowed to operate for almost two years with
four members with seven places.
Mrs. Guy corrected him by saying they had two, unfortunately due to the By-Laws,
Susette Baines they had to ask her to resign due to her living outside of the city limits.
That's what caused them to have a quorum.
Mr. Richards stated ... so she was also allowed to be on the board outside the city limits?
Mrs. Guy stated that she was in the city limits when she started; but then she moved
outside. Unfornrnately, they didn't have an application process, she had no idea Mr.
Richardson wasn't in the city limits.
Mr. Richards stated that he didn't see the urgency to nominate tonight. They operated for
almost two years with four or five members. There were three to four months of missed
meetings. With everything with the budget, and you as vice-president if your nominated
again, all those back behind the scenes will continue as they are.
Mr. Guy stated she disagreed; but she would like everyone else's opinion.
Mr. Green stated that he's unhappy that Mr. Richardson is unable to serve on this board.
He made the nomination to be on the board, and the previous time and he was able to
serve. He thinks he has a lot of in put for the community, he served well the previous
years that he served. He's not happy with it.
Ms. Guy stated that she thought it would be safe to put it on the agenda to expand the
limits, because they seem to have a hard time getting qualified people on this board, to go
with the 10 miles. That would include that way, and they could bring him back on. On
the next agenda" put change the by-laws.
Miss. Dunn asked, at this point if they don't nominate anyone, are they holding up any
projects? Who u'ill be acting in all these positions.
Miss Begle stated that they were just appointing officers right now. If they don't do
anything tonight it stays as it is. Kathy Guy would remain as Vice-President and none of

Page2ofll



the offices are filed. She will let Vickie or Jennifer answer on the project as she does not
know.
Miss Dmn asked if Kathy stays as Vice-President, will that delay any projects?
Mrs. Guy stated she is still in a temporary position. She's heard people's voices; people

are not happy with the husband and wife and she's sensitive to that. They could very well
choose Wednesday to remove her. She does not want to leave this board in a lurch, this
is why she wanted to nominate tonight.
Mr. Richards stated if there's no president or vice-president, the operations of this EDC
falls under the city's administration.
Miss Begle stated any decisions that's made will still be brought to them. It's more about
Jennifer, Erica and the mayor have a representative from the EDC as a designated person

that they've chosen. Weather it be for communications to run questions by you about
when the board can get together, or the board see a developer or whatever it might be . ..
that's the main goal for that position.
Mr. Richards asked ifthey could go under the consumption that Mrs. Guy can be
nominated to make this decision?
Miss Begle replied that it was up to them as to what they wanted to do tonight.
Mrs. Guy stated she would gladly nominate a vice-president that's already . ..
Mr. Guy interrupted by saying the only reason he was there was to bring businesses to
this city. He has no concerns, desires to ever be in politics. He absolutely despises it.
Nothing in him is here for that reason. He has so many contacts in this city; but he does

not want to get in the way because ofhe and Eric's work relationship. He did not want to
show up; because everrthing tumed away to find out if everything was legal ref to the
nepotism, since it's a volunteer position ... he came on. But he is not going to assist in
screwing this place up anymore. It's not right, he doesn't' care who gets upset, it's just
not right. Eric does work with him and they are buddies, they work well together and they
can bring so much business in this place. Take him out of the running; because he's not
going to set there and let the people stare at him looking at him like he's trying to do
some damage to this place. The only reason he was nominated to make sure they
wouldn't' have an induvial ever involved in this city again, Mike Bames. He's got to
know the other developer guy that's here.

Mr. Richards stated that Mrs. Guy has sat on the board for two years. There's a two-year
term, of course it can be extended. Mr. Guy just got here, and he stressed this was not a
personal thing. He thinks it would be and it's just his opinion that Mrs. Guy should not
be nominated and he (Mr. Guy) stay on.
Miss Begle stated for them to ask their staff what they need from you. Do they need a
point of contact so you can decide on a president tonight. Even if its just an interim until
they get positions filled.
Discussion continued.
Mrs. Ward said her response maybe one they do not want to hear; but they have
developers that are watching their meetings. The questions is, what's going on?
Mrs. Guy stated she knew the community and they want to come together and do what's
correct. She expects she will be leaving when city council meets because of the
appenrance and the sensitivity of a husband and wife. She purposely talked Steve to
come in because she knows his qualifications and what he can bring to the city, their just
volunteers not political people. They're just two people that live here and wanted to do
something for the community.

Page3of11



Mr. Richards stated that he knew they had developers watching and they're also watching
two years ago when they were operating with four and five members and didn't have

meetings for three and four months. It took them all this time doing wrong and we're
rushing now to do wrong again. When they can take their time and do it right with
integrity, that's all he's asking.
Mrs. Ward stated again that there are developers that watch the meetings, it would be

nice for them to have a point of contact.
Mr. Richards stated they were the point of contacU but there is no President or Vice-
President.
Mrs. Guy asked if they could name a point of contact that's not an officer until they ge1 a

full board?
Mrs. Begle stated they could unoffrcially do that. It's not on the agenda to act on that.

Motion was made to nominate Erice Green for the point of contact

Director, Robert Richards / Director, Steve Guy

Miss Begle asked what did that mean? Just the point of contact?
Discussion continued.
Mrs. Guy asked if they had to take a vote?
Miss Begle replied no, but asked if she was good with that.
Mrs. Guy replied that she was fine with that ... she can't go on as Vice-President so

she'll replace herself in advance of Wednesday.

Motion was made to nominate Quotatious Dunn as Vice-President

Vice-President, Kathy Guy / Director, Robert Richards

Miss Begle asked for a discussion and asked Miss Dunn if she was okay with that with
the motion and confrmed with Mr. Green, he would be the point of contact at this time.
She then asked for a vote

All For
Motion Carried

Mr. Guy stated she would like to see Robert as Secretary/Treasurer a.s he's already
designated to sigrr checks.

Motion was made to nominate Robert Richards as Secretary / Treasurer

Director, Katy Guy / Director Steve Guy

All For
Motion Carried

Page4ofll



Asenda Item #7 Discuss and consideration to establish an aoolication orocess
for membershio on the BEDC board.
Mrs. Guy directed everyone to their packets to view the application. She really wants to
avoid what's happened to Mr. fuchardson. She felt the same way exactly as he did when

she came in tonight. She was hoping by at least notirying him that it wouldn't be as bad

as it was when she walked h the last meeting. She then apologized to him.
Again, she directed them to the application in their packets, and went over it. She stated

it can me done online. So, when someone does get nominated, they can make sure they

are within the boundaries. When the application is filled out then the board can take a

look at it and the best qualified people on the EDC board to help the businesses in the

community. She wanted to see what they thought ofthis process.

Mr. Richards wanted to confirm that the application process is not required by the state.

Mrs. Guy replied no, and added it's like the other cites do. This helps them if we don't
know that person it will give you an idea on who you're bringing in. Everyone up here

has to work together.
Mr. Richards stated he understood that; but he wanted to make sure that the application
process doesn't put the common person in disadvantage for selection.
Mr. Guy replied no, she didn't think so. Theres no education requirements, the only
thing that she would like to consider is to do a criminal backgromd check. She believes
they had someone on the previous board that did something that was criminal and she's a

little sensitive.
Mr. Richards stated that when you have a background check you have to have criteria.
Mrs. Guy stated she thinks they need to go through that and make sure ... this isjust for
discussion. Again, she spoke of the incidenVissue with Mr. Richardson's location and the

embracement that it caused him. She suggested again they needed to change the by-laws
so it would include him.
Mr. Richards confirmed that they were just discussing and not approving the application
Mrs. Guy stated they could; but this is just to establish. Get someone on the website to
give them a quote.
Mr. Green stated u'hat he didn't want was the application process to not make it to ever

board member.
Mrs. Guy stated ever board member will have it. Everyone in here should still have the

opportunity to review each and ever application.
Miss. Dunn wanted to know how she was going to confirm that? Are they going to send

it to them or Vickie?
Mrs. Guy stated Erica would send it each application to each ofthem like any other
communication.
Mr. Guy stated that second of all, take the focus offthe person so much; but looking at

the developers, the companies that are coming in . . . they want to know who they are

working with. He thinks its very important that they know they have this in place

because it makes them more comfortable with the city and so forth.
Miss Dunn stated she defrnitely thought that with the situation with Mr. fuchardson it
would have saved the embarrassment. As a board they waste another week or two to get

to city council we could have someone in that place. They definitely need to put
something in place.
Mrs. Guy wanted to know if they could at least get a quote to put online? She didn't
know if it was in their technology budget.

Mrs. Ward replied no.

Page 5 of11



Mr. fuchards stated they still needed the criteria for the criminal background check; but

he doesn't know what the legal ratification were. So, they still need a criteria, 7 or l0
years back. ..
Mrs. Guy stated that was a good point. This was on here for just discussion, and she

suggested they table it.
Mr. Guy asked Mrs. Guy when they did theirs wasn't it just 2 years back and she agreed

Mrs. Guy stated they would just table it for now then asked if they wanted the staff to
come up with an agenda to present to them or how did they want that? Everything going

by Quotatious going forward.
TABLED

Asenda Item #8 Discussion and cons ideration annroval of con with Esch

Development Sen ices.
Mrs. Guy said she received many concems about having an hourly consultant'
Miss. Begle asked her to read the item.
Mrs. Guy stated that she had requested this to be on the agenda because people had

brought to her attention that paying an hourly consultant fee could rack up fees and

charges beyond what they would normally pay a consultant in a one-year contract. That

being said, she wants them to consider that this contract be well written, to include it's a
one-year term, a notification to terminate, or from the consultant's side for them to be

able to tell them and give them (the board) proper notice that they're moving on so they

can find a replacement. She believes because there are things that needs to be cleaned up,

she's not sure ifthey want to go into their budget for an hourly rate. They have some

things right now that needs to be taken care of.
Mr. Richards wanted to know if they knew Esch's price is reasonable. They have one

company that they are considering; how do they know his price is nol ...
Mrs. Guy stated that she was going to base it on the last consultant's price, and not to
exceed that rate.
Mr. Richards asked why they were not entertaining other companies?

Mrs. Guy stated because he's already entrenched in doing the work he's already doing.

That's why she's limiting it to only just one year, and gives them time to look for
someone else.

Miss. Dunn wanted to know what they were paying him now.
Miss Begle stated he's on the city's side right now.
Mr. Richards then asked what the city was paying him.
Mrs. Ward replied 250. an hour.
Mr. Richards confirmed 250. an hour.
Mrs. Guy doesn't want it to exceed what they paid the last consultant.
Mr. fuchards asked how long had they had Mr. Eash as their temporary employe.

Mrs. Ward stated he had been here since May.
Mr. Richards asked how many projects was he working on now?
Miss. Dunn said for EDC.
Mrs. Molina stated technically it's all for the city.
Discussion continued.
Mrs. Ward stated that there were seven projects.

Mr. Richards asked ifthey were going to entertain any other companies?

Page6ofl1



Page7of1l

Mrs. Guy stated only because he's working on the EDC things from the past and to put

someone into that and pickup the pieces would be delayed. She wants to put the past

issues away and move forward.
Miss. Dunn wanted confirmation. Is he working on EDC projects or ...
Mrs. Ward stated economic development, the companies are either move, relocate the

business in the city. He's also working on some issues involving Empire West and some

that are already here. So, economic development happens weather you have a board

seated or not. The economic development board is here to help foster projects that
benefit from sales tax money that comes from economic development. She thinks that's
were a little bit of the confusion comes from when you tend to blend economic

development with what the board does .. . it makes a little more confusion.
Mr. Green stated he was brought in before the election and he was already working on
something. Then he was briefed on time sensitive issues that he's working on. When he

spoke with the attomey, he went into details on how serious this issue is. The previous

EDC coordinator couldn't fix it. He was brought in to try and fix it, he's already started

working on it. If he's not mistaken and these two-time sensitive are not taken care of,
which he thinks they are running out of time, it's going to cost the city a lot of money.

They can go back and say, let's bring somebody else in? Not on his watch. He's not
going to get blamed by someone just wanting to switch up all of a sudden. He doesn't
know this person: he doesn't have a personal relationship with Mr. Esch. He thinks he

deserves a fair chance to fix a problem that was created before they got elected' He

didn't create this problem, maybe bad relationships with people or other entities. The

other previous EDC coordinator, he believes he made an attempt to go down there and do

it but was unsuccessful. He thinks they need to try and get this done because the amount

of money that he u,as told is a lot, and it would really hurt the city.
Mr. Richards stated he agreed. With those two projects, as he understands Mr. Esch was

hired as a temporary employee for those two projects. He would like to hold employee

standards. When he talked to Mr. Esch when he came before EDC, he mentioned those

two projects. He gaged his performance, and the last time he came before the EDC there

was nothing, he couldn't see that any progress had been made on it. It's not personal, but
he wanted to see progress on those two important projects and he didn't show him any'

Unless he saw something wrong or heard something wrong ... let's move forward.
That's what he was gauging, his performance to award him a contract with ... taking care

of those two projects.
Mrs. Guy stated she thought it would be smart to give him more than 90 days. These

projects are complex and the issues he's dealing wit}r you have to wait to get a lot of
information.
Mr. Guy stated that dealing with the govemment is on their time not your time. He's
spoke with him in length about a couple of things he's workhg on legislative wise for
them. Apparently, he has some things accomplished just last week. He believes he's on

target. He's been talking with other developers and they like him, respect him and those

are the guys that drive the business.
Mrs. Guy stated again that's why she's limiting it to a one-year term. It's not a quick
process to bring in a consultant.
Mr. Richards stated if they could limit it to a one-year term with performance standards

and ifthose standards are not met then the contract can be terminated.
Everyone agreed.



Miss Dunn stated that for what she's heard from Mr. Esch, whatever this project is not
fixable. . .that's the way she understood.. .is that correct?
Mrs. Ward replied, no.
Miss Dunn asked then its just going to take more time?
Mrs. Ward said it's something you can call and just get it fixed. It's a very slow process.

You're having to deal with the State Comptrollers office, and you just can't pick up the
phone and call. There's a process you have to make sure you're with the right person.

They have to dictate a lot of that back to legal. So, Justin has been trying to figwe out the

legal stuff that they have to ... but she wanted to clarifr what Mr. Green is talking about

is different from what Mr. Richards is talking about. What Mr. Richards is talking about

is the issues they have with Empire West. The issue with Empire West is dictating the

future locations sites for people not only coming to them to relocate here they are also
going to the county. Because, some ofthose are potential abatement are not active right
now because the reinvestment zone was not setup correctly.
Mr. Richards asked about Crystal Lakes.
Mrs. Ward stated that Crystal Lakes was residential, that's a whole other issue ...
residential vs commercial. They also have a significances project that's under another
code name that's ... she believes that's the one that Mr. Green is talking about, that can

cost the city millions of dollars. It will extremely change in a positive way what
Brookshire looks like now.
Miss. Dunn asked ifthey will have access to this in executive session.

Mrs. Ward nodded her head yes.

Motion was made to approve a contract with Esch Development Services with a one-year
performance base with a termination clause.

Director, Kath Guy / Director, Quotatious Dunn

All For
Motion Carried

Asenda ltem #9 Discuss 2024-2025 budset items includin go tential Tvne Bo

Proiects.
Miss Guy stated that she had a list to consider. She spoke with Jennifer on tax incentives
etc.
Mrs. Ward then went over the printout that was in their packets. She stated that Vickie
had gone back and gave them all the financials and they've had to go back and put them

all into Fund View. This way they can run f,rnancials. She then continued to explain the
printouts that she had given them.
Mr. Richards asked what finical system were they runny.
Mr. Ward replied Fund View.
Mr. Richards questioned that the current year to dates are not populated.
Mrs. Ward replied no, because they've just took over the EDC's firnds June 1st. They are

having to enter all that. They have Vickie's stuff from Wells Fargo that Gunderson was

using ... since she's been here, they have never overseen those financials. That's why
they brought the financial policy to them two months ago, to say their comptroller can

have oversite of that and see what that is like. They are not going back and manually
input two years' worth of stuff . . .

Page8ofll



Mr. Richards replied, they don't know what their performance was last year, because they

don't have any ofthose expenses. So, shejust has the current year's budget and that's
what you're going to use moving forward?
She can pull what Vickie provided to this board for the last two...
Mr. Richards asked. .. Encode didn't roll over?
Mn. Ward replied no, because EDC was using Gunderson, in Hempstead. So, it was

never entered into Encode.
Mr. Richards asked if they were going to populate those line items.
Mrs. Ward stated she just said, that they were manually putting the last two years in.

Mr. Richards said at some point he would like to see a complete report. He asked if the

pages in their packet were corrected pages from City of Brookshire EDC of outstanding
payments?
Mrs. Ward wanted to know what needed to be corrected?
Mr. Richards stated there was $655,000.
Mrs. Ward asked what needed to be corrected about it?
Mr. fuchards again repeated there was $655,00
Mrs. Ward replied yes, it was a city transfer and they talked about it. There is nothing
that needs to be corrected. They are currently in the process of moving that money over.

Mr. Richards stated it was several months behind so, it needs to be corrected.
Mrs. Ward said correct, they were in the transition period an independent company ...
Gunderson and Wells Fargo switching over to a new system.

Mr. Richards stated he was just verirying that it is done...
Mrs. Ward stated it isn't completed; it should be by Friday.
Mrs. Guy stated items they wanted to add. Upgrade Vickie's computer printer, get her on
a four-year replacement plan. Also, they've purchased the building across the street for
EDC. She spoke ofrenovation and fumiture needed to be added to the budget.
Mr. Richards confirmed that this was something that was decided by the previous
administration.
Several replied yes.

Mrs. Guy stated it seemed like a good place to expand.
Mrs. Ward said that was done before they came. It did go to council; they did purchase

the Dungan house and the tax oIfice behind it. The tax office was purchased with the

intent to move Vickie's offtce over there. She then explained how it would be setup.

Mr. Richards asked, if there would be one employee working over there alone.

Mrs. Guy stated there would be a meeting room for developers.
Mr. Richards again asked, just one full time employee in there. For safety reasons there

is only one employee there. That's one concem, the other issues is what's going to
happen with the area in the back and now your going to be separated from ministration
over here.
Mr. Green stated that the area in the back use to be setup for city council to come in and

have meetings. Then it was converted over to EDC. So, ifyou wanted to come up here

and setup in the back and meet with a developer you would have some place to go. Right
now, you don't have anywhere.
Mr. Richards asked Vickie's opinion.
Miss. Casto stated that she knows other towns, their EDC's have a separate office.
Miss. Dunn wanted to be clear. The building had been already purchased, and they were
just talking about furniture.
Mr. Richards added and moving an employee over there.

Page9of11



Mrs. Molina stated there would be security in place.

Mrs. Guy continued stated recomnended by Mr. Green they would like the three ring
binders updated for them (he board).
Mrs. Dunn asked if there was a budget for that.
Mrs. Guy replied no. It was just an item that was being requested.

Mrs. Guy retumed to adding to the budget line. Re-pavement on l0th street.

Mrs. Ward requested that item go into executive session.

Mr. Green wanted to talk about cell phones. It's something he thinks they need to look
into. He spoke of public information request on their private phone if used for city
business. He thinks it needs to go into the budget.

Mrs. Guy stated that the hesitation was they never received all the tablets back from the
previous board.
Mr. Green stated the tablets were issued out because they started using Board Book. It
was a soft wear that they used so they wouldn't have so much paperwork. Agendas and

the packets were uploaded to the tablets.
Mr. Guy asked what would be best, tablet or phone?

Ms. Begle stated even on their regular phone it's still subject.

Mrs. Guy asked would this be for EDC or more for City Council?
Mr. Green replied both as he sets on both.
Discussion continued.
Mr. Green stated that EDC bought tables for the EDC and City Council.
Mrs. Guy stated maybe they could put a Golocater on whatever device it is. Because

they did lose those and people were still using them etc.

Discussion continued.
Mrs. Guy state they may to do more research on it.
Miss. Begle asked ifthey had budgeted for Esch.

Mrs. Ward replied yes.

Went into Executive Session
6:28 p.m.

Out of Executive Session
6:58 p.m.

No Action

Page 10 of I I



Asenda item #10 Adiournment

Motion was made to adiourn.
7:00 p.m.

Director, Kathy Guy / Director, Steve Guy
All For

Motion Carried

It is possible that a quorum of the Brookshire City Council may be present at the meeting

and participate in the discussion of the items on the agenda. No official action of the

Brookshire City Council will be taken at this meeting.

B.E.D.C. Director

B.E.D.C. Director

Prepared by vickie Casto

Page 1l ofll



BROOKSH IRE

ECONOM !C DEVELOPMENT CORPORAT!ON

Financia[s

May 202t+

PRPAIRED BY

6UnDtP50ll5
Bookkeeping



Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF
Accarnt number: 70O6013818 I tt/hy 1. 202,1 - May 31. 2024 f Pag€ I of2

BROOKSHIRE ECOTifi C DEVETOPMENI
CORFORATION
PO BOX 759
BROOKSHTRE TX 77423{759

Questiom?

Call ,our Custofiler S€fvice Odicet r Client Se(vices

r -8oGAT \flELLS 0 {00289-3557)
5S0 AM T0 6fl ru Paciir nrne lronday - F iday

Ofrr:vcddiaryarlio

tltla' Wdh Fargo Bar*, NA (808)

P.O. 8ox 6995
Po.tland. On 912284Y}5

Acmuntsummary
Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF
A(r,,untnum},"r balame

s899,626.38
Total credits Total debits balane

lnterest sunmary
AnrrEl pgceniage ybld e ned thts period
hterest eamed dtrirE ttis period
Ye to (hte intetes ard borues Pdd

1.09%

s585.15
s3.870.84

Credlts
Eleclronb deposits/bank credlts

frcLnw Podicd
Amourt llarcaabn detail

5585.',I 5 Total electronicdeposiG/bank credits

3585.15 Totalcredits

Debits
Electronb debits/bank (bbirs

&rr'dvc Peed
deE datc Armunt Trarcact*m deail

05t23 896,762.18 WT Fedro7059 Newflrst tlatlonal /FtrlBnf= Edc

0@39961 13@1 758 Tmr240523070912 Rfb,
sdi

$896,762.18 Total electronicdebits/bank debits

.lo10w.{ttrqo-rt ll^
Ar rE traEd riEnba fDrc

dD1

{q
at).32a2
o, @2

E,EIIS
FARC,O



Account number 7m6O13848 I May 1,2021-Ma,!31,2O21 a Page2ot 2

Checks paid

IVnmDer Amoufi,t Datirc IVuober Alno[rnt Datem
'G.ptnc}rcLtaqucoce

5899.586.38 Totaldebits

Daily ledger balance summary
Dat ,6,la,[icrc
05/13 897,226.38

Average daily ledger balance

DaE ,e,la,,;e

06,t23 ,o.m

t637,577.66

Date Balanere

.2010 w.artrtFa.n LlI ngEr...rE ilrnbg tlrc

SrEt S.q - @.3283
9r.r qmt d m?

WEIJ.g
FARGO



Brookshire Economic Development Corporation

Statement of Financial Position

As of Msy 31, 202a

TOTAL

ASSETS

Cun€nt Assit8
Bar* A6coun6

Casrr

EOC-rCS-9979{081
NewFitst t{diond 1758

Wdb Farlo 38/18

IdBdlalra!
Idq!51-

*,IALTs8EI8

-150.m

871.983.r,
25,000.00

-21,48.74

taTsJSB
lal.ss
I?a.{nB

LI,AEII-ITIES A'{O ECIU]TY

LbtilriB
Cuns.t lj1rrld6
Accours P8laebl

Accorrll3 P.yaue (AlP)

Id..c|rrE
Idqsrrllr
Idl.l[.
Eqrty
Ffeinod Erynir{s
tl€t RgirgrD
IdErry

TSIALI.hEI-IIETiDEQIIIY

60.90

tfr-s
aaorE

!3010

640,427.45

234,541.8

|.7534.1S
lE4na

Accru.l Erais Tueod.y. Juty 2, 2024 0r:0E PU GHi45:0O



Brookshire Economic Development Corporation

Ch€ds Cul During the Month

May20,24

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT

Wdb Farlo 3a€
0,501m21
wo1m24
6to1t621
o5t15t?tr24

05n5r&2a
06,A5r2V21

Id.h IsE Er gaL

rad Sp€cified

05n5tru1
IdI.lH$.-d

Lasker and Son Lawn Seruba

City ol Brodshiro
Gun&rsotE CFO E BooH(ss[ing

Cfty ol BIooa(8ti]€

T Mobdo

tilyan Tacft dqriga

9255

9256

9257

9258

9260

9261

-2,400.00

-3,132.49

"!,21.fr
.3,132.,19

-94-.u

-5.520.00

a-r{.78r2

0.00

ta00
9259 Guftbrsans CFO E Boold<eedng

Tu.sday, July 2. 2024 01:03 PM GMT45:00 ln



Brmkshira Economic Development Corporation

GerE al t€dg,

'},.r?oa

Cdr
Aqlr f*D

liarlEdr
EIE-E8-97tac!
WA i& Trr*.
6A1Q@ O?..r

ft.laL&.El.r,l[l
ilifir ilct 17!a
WM TE.'
WAi&21 TrraL
@ti&{ E9-8.

loJbltr!&.trlt
fit FrioLt
S.dnha 8rra

tLrrFrr l\l&ui 1756 gtt5627 Cnj!527
art lo ,x,*r.r,

,^sn
tLL F !038.8
EIr-lcs-S79.Cl
r@nr oioa grca

s.78ar8 tE_7El lA
a?1l4!21 ^^.1{t.9i 25.&00
!t o.o

lEg.a|r.r I
a2:r, a&.dalr

G,)lt24 iBrrrrcr:{
@1r&a i Flttlt rcn .{
E !i/2@/r f PTE r rctr-q
05n5n@a I E tats()
05/1s,2@a IP'tttr{CIE(|
06tzlra. Tr-*.
ulrltlEc. o?d

T.aElIlq!L
r.Ear. FF|oi"l
siiril EtE
6t/2@rt E

Gl,frEBCfO r
86adq'!
r-rraSor L-t Sn'q
Clt d tarii.
TIE
Cryde.oolcir

L.lrrrr P.ye (A/P]

r@url@WF,
Acaar! hyU IAt?)
L.oi,t Paaia (f,f)
LcdrB Pry.[ (,Vq
,!iE! at Ei.l Lsa

.z.&fi
-grSare

.ttg
.?,rt?.4t
-55e0.6

s.?talt
$t5

a{|0'L

E 652rl
B_5.o a2

!to..et7t
a02s 2a

471.f73.4
-21.94&€
.21.44474

c5,o12@a

qy1t2o2a 3

r @ (Cr.do P,l

M'sREST

A@rrt ?ayd. (!B

aOoGaBl r....n !9 393 75

5552.9.
5,966.69

05/01,2@a

6&!&1
60e,202.
602t&a

I Plrrr rci.d{ gaas I{o
tr 2taa i5
I 267UrIr7 ib
tl 5515 io

0962@a
05/r52ea
Gnar2@a
6/15/&:l
06^52@a

al
I P.tirr (ctdO
rb'!Ir(oE)

B P.F..r (c,td()

5!2a
95€
160
9E1
&FA

Bod.iira
CtrdiloEir
qrn ErCfOl
lda..ri{
l-rdSarl"rrSrE

T rsa
GuiuECfOt
3ocar..!aE
Card 

'dtirCltdHir
T5a
riJLffira.
Orfi.t CFor
&d4..'lr
Grtr!.CFOt
Sdeirg

lX*FrF La
{@zcl PraLaira art'i-a
aS56C{trPrrrIS
a&5r7Ert5,F

sF:
lv-fIrL
[r.aF.loL
Shar F{6I{
-spl.

Gl)it2l,2a
o5lor/2@a

8r P.F-r {Cnado 9s5
8r hFd(o!() s7

5.75

W* F-!D l4a .3.r32.ae

-aaa:o
2&..24
zq.@

.aa6.a
5520.O

v.u
La5

0.00

55e0.00
5.6ra.a.
55.5.oe

!.r32.I
.3,r31{

lta
{.5200

oo

4,n .9
5.6{5!9
550..5

30-/r5

,a5

aq}5r 7 Llrrarava o..5

l{Eoa

50.90

451,8aa 99

Tdbhrr*o,9t
RfrErli!.
S.girtBaE

LabffiCrihfa
s s.a.Ia - art FY 2a6 tu tao.ivn
rgi'.ngEtrE

tllkUbltr-R *FYa}-!Ebrl

EeiItEap
lEallr?@a o.9d ib
W1t&x D?..a l'{tEB€6t lb

T.abL lril:.!r,

qFIEE
oatE/&a 6a 5.53. t'b GlGqa..F Fod a6., LEEur. Prtd. (rP)

4.521

EOC-rCS-99r90!t 451.50

545.t5
ar-oat!5

6,2a,15
6.682.55
't5r.8

z,.fs@

!r'',l.o

354175
36.r 1475

2.O19.12

2Ai7

Toitr@ro..Ib
a&llo Frcr
ir.ntt B-rE
G/EAoa4 E

Tdk6.fi0fE
a@llr L.E t

F..-PrrF.lEE*9S53. L.orrrP.td.(a") 159 55

3146

TYPE

5t49

-r50_@

856
8256

60
P5A
9e61

5,i{.€?7./r5

4524 15 Cry d eer.



Brmkshire Econornh Development Comoration

GorEd t-deg.
?,,,r2€a

OAIE

06Gf?,t r
Tdb.G!llb
a@!13 trlr.rEllffi&rr
S.enif Ba
05G/202a r

Toilt,4GrtthrCrat/tr
a@2Oellrfa-
8.e.naI A-rE

Tdbaa!'6hrrb
.@2Gl att-rtSrlir
E{a'nta.lE
06&aiIIN r

Toalts:O.ro&trb
(I}2&t LcuraE
&!ii!!8-o
06/ott&a I

552. rb C.y.r3.dir

5.52. llo Cly d &.dit

*2 No rayr. Tsrdotr.6

t7a

irtz. ' P.t Prd Erlos! 552a A.Earb Part tf"l

EA tltlrif,r Cdrialtda - rai r.cdri Prf&a (!Pl

02-tu4 Accot G Pryrd. (A?)

LoosiB Pay&b (A?)

^ta*FrEt 
l.alorl.l :75€

A..odrs Piy.!5 (^,e)

3fy
Itfra

350 5'
tn3

5520G
l5.5COO

3gl75

anE

236 91

!trlri

9a 6a

ra,a4

a (t2.65
a3 15

5?175

40s.m

213a5

5j 09

490

r52.95

1!.t o@
,r.soo

323A*
3.&.3!tl{o erfrldr CFO I

tats.o.iDth-
a$CgtLli-tts
e.Ftli{8.tu

IlTtGIbE
{I}26rrlffir T..rldq, S.rb.
l{iilrlE

?db,O.[ffiT..lrtf -t
a@ift C-A*r..
E.eirire a.lo
Gt23i&4 ET..qr. No

T!alE.O{!(LrF.
a@!r2 r-t rad
ETirt B-E

T.atO.tlth
{D€GTtaa l ifif
EniiicS-o

tdts4o.II rt*
a(&llorSCLt-
bfitille*u

T.ItsOJTLT.
.&Or-2tu9r-
lm{07-l &l(ta r -r- dr.rla
BiiriE
AarE
t-Eory-lh-r--.ii.

T.IbolraEer
a(l@.{l.c.r,! ?rEr ra
ieilri,tr E rro
&uze. u erra73, ib

rdko0arrhlr
.@5r2 r6,.JtC I FEid.!
B.fiif LE

LIbG.llL'-trHr

2.087.35

2.3a126

iD.la
,s.78

a4:, 15

473.A

16.612.r3

a@317Lffi-!.lrrirE
aqinia S.a.rE

wrM 8t

0511ta2a

55r5

55.e

tlo GrlisE CfO r

tlo GrrarElCFOa

gEhg aartSultfrrr . 

't-?r
Sne.e F-rtr.tlr - tl'3.

ra AndrsE CF(,3

5.a5

lP.r(i

I.I

0.00

!.o

50..05

TdtsrEar7ffilrb

6t1\,tx2a IP]t't3r(c'E{ E5e 0.oo

TdbldtsLa
a0G6ra Erirabn
8.9nq E .'E

Tdbadaral--dqr

Ac.ounB P.yrlb l^f)

t37,EtO.@

835.00

rat 0!t

r.ro'rr. Fl}l|l. (^/")

r6d3ry[A/")

 eur Br.E Tu-..



BrmkshirB Ecommb D€vdoptnont Csporation
G..l6frl l-€dgot

b' 2@a

TVFE

TdbS
5-.!O



Brookshire Economic Development Corporation

Satement of Activity

M6y2024

TOTAL

wY 2021 SEP 2OA - MAY AN24 fiTD) % OF REVENUE

Rovgrue

306 Sale6 Ter - Fun& FY 22-23 t{ot B.eiv€d
36{ ln!.sst Eam€d

Id.hmr
GROSS PAOF]T

E$arEAms
a00Gtm S.br|€s
400G110 F|CA

4ln}lll l&rE
400G1 I 3 tleti,3rnsn Confibulions

{XX}AX} Arbm€y F€€s

4OoGaB ProleaBbnal S€wirs
a00OaB1 Aocorrlling
,ooGaxi WbbnEsbrnflbhi!.
400G206 hfomation Tcdrnology S€wis
,lO0G30l Olfce &Dpto6
40@31 2 lnbr8st pei,
4O0G5(E Travd & Training

1O0G5O7 B.r* Charg€s

4mG5O7-2 Ofrce .)e€nas
a0(xl-5o7-1 Bar ( t€€s & can ica dt8r!*
Id{m€A?tOD.qE
{XX}54 Ce&la, Phon /Tedlis
a00G5l2 talt sliing & Promdb.l
/r@Gst 7 Llninistraltv3 Sen i>s
40q!6t/t Eearnirucatirn

M.ats

IdEedr
NET OPERATITiTCi REVEMJE

NET REVETUE

2,575.00

159.65

37.U
360.50

2$.75%
'r5.30 %

3.58 %

3,1.5t !6

1,043.65

tLeaiJaS

31,0,t3'a5

451,888.99

7.fr?.N
315tl15aJt

146C.15a-rt

100.00 %

1E-St
lgoJo i

528.91 %

37.73%
5,520.00

3Sr.75

35,11E.75

2,49.37
5z3.75

4,39'.15
83It.m

17,3@.00

3,690.39

rla.(,9
{xi.00

2,3e..6
213./(i
5r.09
/l8.90

236.91

94.64

50.90

tq{sr.t
3{.15.04
3{'saAs/t

$/L$f
g.It
-s4.!r

162.gti

taaE
796.74

r6,612.'r3

504.05

137d10.00

555.00

acz{rrG.r1

423{541-aa

,gl1511l.

22.70 vo

9.07 %

5.U"/"

Accrual Basis T'.r6sday, July 2. 2024 c d GMT



Actual

S.p 2023

Ardft oY.? &dgpt
*ol

Budgct
iatrr.

105 3* T.r
lOCSJ-T.r -Furd. FYZI{! Ldffi
XahnlAE.rld
t,.l,rtSenadFtlrdt

Tdbrra.L
G.6Prr#
Epate.n
4&iO3.5-
.loGllo FICA

/toGll'l Ldh.l!
aoGtl I R.nlrrrr Coifi buaiol!

'lGlt4H-l[rl r.lc.
4m200liorr, Fr-
aOOG202 Audt FE
ao0i0:! ffi.Jorf S..vlc-
am@f Accotrtng
a&-20a aEDC Coddin ro.

a{rocro5r .Utt-irrw.btb
a0-200 ffirtndloo Trdt plo0 Ssric-
aAGzOt Englln. S.Mc-
a0oc$f OIic. ssppl5
.0c3ol Fqttr t Slrbnt.ota
.OGSlt OIE I Subcri 6
{0OSl2 hn .t Fld
.oOGaO Adldng t Idnt rl.ttc.
aooo{Ol E$le.trtt IJna.E p
aooo{Gl ljg.l Xodc-
{OO€05 Trlv.a t Trrilr.lrg

a0O{7 Br* ClrriB
aooo{Ur{ Oifc..E|!-

.OO{Or-l Br* ft.. e a.ft lc. crE if
Td ilOOGtoT-2 O lc..rFrr..
{O{04 C.alsaar Plto.|./I' bLll
{0eT.arlur
.0ar0UtlitErt.
'loo{lt lnblra ErFrE
400{f 2 Adrr..ridry & hlordo.r
/a000art O c.srE R..rtf
400617 l&Dlrbtnldt,. Saryic-

E3.3E .30

0.00

5ar.63

r7.916.6:]

€:t.3lt:i.30

0.00

22.31

-'t7.916-63

0.00.h

563 94 10(.1*
0.0016

t 561t.94 t t0r,r9r.55 | 10Lm.a 0.56rt

t dc3.L t t0r,7fi.5e s $1,m.62 0.55ta

000

393 75

2,718.75

r@.56

39..r2

262.90

5,,t'13.63

4i5.87

78.e
541.d,

8a1.63

833.37

500.00

3.750.m

.!11.63

5,rO7.50

208.37

208.3?

0.@

250.@

r2.50

M.37

&].37

E:i.37

0.@

1,250.00

25.m

-2,697.8t

- t6'r.31

-39.20

-274.73

{4r.&t
{3.37
-500.m

-3,750.m

-47.66

-5,/.07.50

-117.22

-73.37

0.@

205.96

-12.4
-2tl.37

107.26

€.37
-83.37

0.m

-1.250.(x)

t4.m

0.00

s.70

50.19!a

50.19x

50.14%

.18.54X

0.firx
0.(x'!6

0.m%

0.0096

69. r69i

0.0096

13.71*

64.79L

91. t5

r35.m

39 00

50.70

I &l.34*

0.@%

0.00,ia

0.m%

0.m%

0.00i6

156.00%

I 50.10 t
95.97

0.m t
125.@

108.37

2r6.63

1m.00

2,166.6:'

0.m

62.50

60.70

-29.0i'

-r06.37

-2r8.63

-im.00

€7E.68

0.m

-5.00

76.78*

0.o%

0.@96

0.cxr96

68.76961.480.75

57.50 92.00%

,r55 96

107.X



/a000ata Brdfrrdon
1m0at5 CA, P.tb P'.ol..t

.ooala Colltny 613

a000al7 FailltL.rHrl'tuctr. PIoIlct

amaer Soud S].tltl
ao6{la StO Ts l|Er vr
'100{il5 BlItur loc.odr,!

a@m3 C.Dltrl Od.yomc. ECUiF.rr
4OGma C.pirl (}a.y4qtt9t-rr
Lb

Toaal Ergrn&ru
l.ri OD..d|g R.vJn,
I-tnml.

:It.3:I|.37

29.166.63

0.m

50.000.00

0.m

3,:Xr:).37

250.m

0.00

0.(x,

76.r r6.63

-29.r66.63

0.00

-50.000.00

0.00

-3.33:t.37

-250.@

0.m

0.00

555.m

109.a50.00 32E.35*

0.0f6

0 00%

0.00'/6

0.00%

555.00

g fi6,fi0.67 3 t!9,!3E.73 { 23,ZIE.06 ts.}}r
s l l 5,5it5.?3 .!, n , ? .17 -f n,gso.aa t07.7ia*

{ ll5,5a6.r:l { sr,5,a7.17 t n,r't.$ fi?.?a*



Actual Actual

tlov 20Zt

BudgEt oYGr Budgcl
%al

Budgi.t

6:t,3:I).30

..51,8&.m

5,i1.67

17,9r6.67

{t,333_30

{,0r
125.55

-17.916.67

0.m96

1m_(xri(

123.1&

0.ofr

83.333.3,1

0.00

5,41.67

17.916_67

{3,333.3,a

0.m

3()7.5'l

-17,9r5.67

o.fioh
,45i.888.99

66;t.2 849.18 1$.n%
0.0()%

t a5a,555.X t t546et.aa { lfi,la.$ 8l.7at t !ia!t.18 3 tot,79l.6a { tOO,9a2.SO O.r3*
t 452,556' 3 5516t.6a { lot,tA.$ tl.r.a t !a9.r! t t0l,7rr-6E { to,9rz50 o.atr

5./a,l6.67

335.€B

7E.58

*1.87
641.67

E:t3.33

54tr.00

3,750.00

41.67

5,,O7.50

z)8.33

20E.:(}

0.m

250.00

12.fi
208.3:|

5,075.@

3l/r.66

73.59

ia90.75

5.150.00

3r9.30

7.a.68

ir98.m

93.@16

8.70*
ct-659a

c).6096

0.0096

82.1dr6

0.@t6

2r.3*
89.r596

0.00t6

0_oo9t

64.80*

95.06*

95.089(

95_oa*

91-9a96

0.m*
0.(x)9(

o.clr*

117.M
E9.15*

0.o*
17.X%

800.00

39s.75

5.520.m

393.75

3:t.94

135.m

517.50

-341.67

-21.17

4.99

-50.92

{it1.67

-315.&l

-56,m
-2.950.m

17.92

-5./(,7.50

-208.3

-73.3:|

0.m

-21.25

-12.5
-2,8.3:]

0.00

{3.33

{3,I}
0.m

-1.250.m

-25.m

0.m

r0.35

5,416.67

335.83

78.58

5..1.6t

841.67

83i)_3:i

5(x).m

3.750.m

41.67

5.iO7.50

20E,33

2(E.3

0.m

250.00

12.*
2@.3(i

83.38

tB.3
0.q)

1.250.00

25.@

-266.67

-i6.$
-3.90

4.67
{,1r.57

€:i:i.3:i

-5m.m

1.770.@

1?.C2

-5./67.50

-r2.39
-73.38

0.m

600.8a

-12.50

-20E.33

0.fl)

€3.3:t
.83.33

0.u,

-r,250.m

-25.00

0.00

t3.io

135.m

r0.35

E3.!B

E3-I}

0.@

r,250.m

25.m

0.m%

0.0#i

0.m%

0.00%

850.Ea

,l3.,10

34O.3,r%

0.m96

0.m%

0.@%

0.00%

I o.tx, a

rzi_(x)

108.3

216_67

rm.m
2,r 83-67

0.00

62_50

l3.io t
35.55

0.00 3

125.00
,r@.3:t

216.67

,m.00

2.166.6?

000

@50

77.6X
0.0(}t6

0.(xlr

0.mta

110.97*

t3,ao

{8.35
-r06.3
-216.A7

-1@.00

E.E2r-10

0.m

23.75

233:2X

0.096

0,(rI
0.mt6

5(r7.'t 3162.!()4.39 10.*7.n

28.75 46.00% 86 25 r3E.@%

Oct 2023
Td

BudFt olrrgudgrt Budff

28.75 1r.50%

0.(x)*

0.0(,94

0.00%

0.00%

10.35 5

s.&l
r036

-24-6t

-r08.3:t

-216.6t

-r00.00

237.72

0.00

33.75

I



10.s0.00 2.400.00

0 00% 0.00%

I 2r"2aa.tt 3 t39,3ti', I flt.060.76 r5l5* t 26,50r-5t t r39,3tt.t I rr2,&r.lo ll.oza
a $1,at.0 4.11,3,.2.07 3 r6,t45.3:t 104.09* .tt 25,t5L,O { 37,5a5.t9 t lr,tta.ag 6t3rf,

3,3:lit.I}
29. r66.07

0.o0

50,(m,00

0.m

3,33:,.3

250.00

0.m

0.00

33,33:t.:I}

29,166.67

0.m

50.000.m

0.m

3,333.3:t

250.m

0.@

0.fl)

-22,(al.:xl

-4.166.67

0.m

{0.@.m
0.m

a.$3.33

-250.m

0.0o

0.m

0.00

32.?M

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

-30.933.3:l

-29.166.67

0.m

{0.000.(tr

0.m

-3.333.33

-250.m

0.00

0.@

0.m

7.8*
0.00%

0.d)96

0.dr96

t,..'I,2E7.,O ,11+v2.O7 3 l6,ea5.s3 l04.0Sa { 25,652.l.l, | 37,5aC.Ei I 11,1t4.49 3!.32*



Brookshire Economic D,evelopment Corp,
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY24_P&L - F\

S.ptem!.r 2023 - bl mU

Actral

D3c 2023

Budger ov, ade.r
ol

tudgot Acnlal

J.n 2OA

Budfc orlr &rdgl
%d

Budg.t

€3,33I34
0.m

316.45

-17.916.67

E3.33:].3.

0.(n

541.67

17.9r6_67

{ti}.33:t.34

0.m

312.y
-17.916-67

0.00%

1AA2*
0.m%

157.66X

0.m%
I t6t.i2 t lol,,tr.Ea .l loE:13.56 Olal' I s6a.O1 5 lot,rtr.G8 { 100,9:t7.t7 0.t !(
t t5at2 3 ror,rct.Ga { r0,i*t.6c o.rat t rsa-ol t tol,7tr.!r -t tm,9:1r.67 o-oata

1.725.6

a7t.95

112.Q.

978.50

5.150.m

3r9.30

7i1.66

721.N

292.50

393.7s

21 m

106 19

51.09

88 50

5..16.67

335.6i)

78.58

5,t1.67

8ir1.67

63t.3i)

500.m

3,750.m

41.67

5.iO7.50

z)8.3i]

20E.3

0.m

250.q)

12.fi
ru.33

2,306.3:)

143.12

33..lit

.(]5.83

+ar.67

-5a0.8:t

{@.m
-3,750.m

{7.E2,

-5,/O7.50

-187.3

-204.33

0.00

-250.m

-t2.50

-&.3:t
i(8.r9
{3.33

{3.3
0.(x)

-1,r$_91

-25.m

0.m

88.50

11;t.&2%

112.dzX

112.5X

180.65t6

0.@t6

35.1016

0.m96

0-mt6

89.15t(

0.0016

10.08!r

0.m*

5./a16.67

35.Eit

7E-58

5at.67

l,41.6t

83:!.3

5m.00

3,750.m

41.67

5.,O7-50

a)8.3
26,:B

0.00

250.m
.t2.fi

2OE.:B

ci.06ta

95.(Eta

S.O,ar

13.r'lta
0.00t6

0.dr9(

0.(It4

0.(n94

123.(B*

0.dt*
0.mla

0.(xn6

0.00x

0,00

0.0096

0.m%

0.(x)96

39.60*

543 39

990

0.00x

0.00.r

&i.:}:r

83.3:i

0.m

r.250.00

25.m

E:|,3

E:i.33

0_m

r,250,00

25.00

0.00%

0.00%

1.09

0.00%

I 1E.50 I
189.28

0.o t
125.m

r 06.3
216.67

100.00

2.r86.67

0.00

62,50

ta50
u.a

-108.33

-216.67

-100.m

-4:lE.'15

0.@

{.00

0.q, $ 0.m 3

1E.@

108.3

216.67

i@.m
2.1G6.67

0.q)

&1.50

t

'1.7fi.2.

151.121A

0.00t6

0.009a

0.q!9(

79.E6L

0.m
-125.00

-.t(E.3
-216.67

-r00.00

-2.166.67

0.00

-32.05

o.oo%

0.00%

0.q)96

0.(D%

0.uD5

57.50 92.@.h 30 45 4A 72.A

63,3It3.!,a

0.m

E5E-r2 54r.67

17,9r5.57

0.00%

854 0t

-266.67

-r6.53

.3,C'

,79.3:t

{,41.6,

{Et.33
-5(I,.0(,

-3,750.m

101.72

-5.,O7.50

-208.33

-208.33

0,00

-250.m

-12.50

-208.3

0.00

{3.33

{3.3
0.m

-t.250.0
-r5.10

0.m

0.fl)



2.il{)0.00 2.,000.00

0.mo/6 0.00%

3 t+a2a.50 t rt9,3!!-57 $ 14,71Ll,7 10.501 t a,ll-12 a l!t,!!6.t { l:t0,6.15 6.caa

-l r1,7663t { 37,5arri s zl,7to.tl !c.6a1 -l t,lga.7l -3 3r,5a6le t 29,l5ztt a**
{ 8,766.3! I t7,5a6tt t 8,7el5r t3.88tt | !,!Ca.?l -t 37,ta5.Eo t a,l5:I.18 zl.iy,,f,

Tu6day. Jul 02. m24 1 l:l,a:09 A GlfT-7

30,cl3.El

-29,r66.6,

0.(r
-50,{x)o.m

0.00

-3,33:l-3

-250_m

0.o
0.@

0.m

3:).1xr3.r'

29.t66.6?

0.@

50,mo.(x)

0.00

3.3:]:i.3

250.00

0.m

0.m

7.8*
0.m%

0.m%

0.m%

-3o,glit.3

-29,r66.67

0.m

-50,0flr.m

0.m

-3.3:n.3:t

-2fl1.m

0.lI,

0.(x)

0.m

7.2M

0.00%

0.@*

0.m%

El.1x13.:lll

29,r56,67

0.00

50.(m.m

0.m

3.333.33

250.m

0.m

0.(x)



oration
(21P&L

Acnral

F.b?,2.

Eudgd ovrr &ldg.t
*ot

Budgct Aclual
',.tm?.

Brdget owr &dgEt
%of

Budlpt

83,33:t.3

0.m

5,4'l.57

17,916.67

E3.333 3a

0.m

541.67

17,916.67

{3.33.3.
0.0o

293.25

n7.916.67

0.00% 0.00%

791.56 1a6.13t6

0.00*

834.92 1y.11X

0.m*
a 70l.ta 3 ror,7tr.aa { tfi.m.l2 0.7tia 3 E3a.i2 t t0l,79t.at { 100,95c.76 o.&rll
3 7lltc t ro!,7gr.a! J .t0t,0dr.!2 o.na t 8!t.i2 t trx,79t.6t s t0o,gl6.r6 o.!a[

5.520.m

3tl3.75

25.m

r 69.99

sr16.67

335.83

7E.5€

1.87

E4t.67

E3s.33

500.00

3,750.00

41_67

5./O7.50

208.3

208.E]

0.m

250.00

12.50

208.3

{,416.57

-335.63

-78.58

-*1.67

{41.67

{E.I}
-500.00

1.no.N
17.9

-5.,(}7.50

-208.3

-anB.3t

0.m

d).01

-12.*
-26.33

0.m

{}.3
{I}.33

0_(E

-1,250.00

-25.00

0.@

0.00

0.(D96

0.0094

0.oota

0.00!a

0.qx
3.arlta

0.fln4

1t7.20*

80.15t6

0.m*
o.m*
0.qli

76.00!6

0.m%

0.fi).t

0.00%

0.m%

0.00%

0.00t6

2,575.m

r59.65

37.34

360.50

5,4t8.67

335.83

78.56

541.67

E lt.67

8313.33

5([.00

3.7s0.00

41.67

5.57.il
206.33

208.3

0.00

250.00

12.fi
arE !!]

83.:[t

&i.33

0.00

r,250.m

x.6

-2,U1.97

-1 .18

-11.21

-r8t. t7

€'ai.57

{33.33

-500.m

-3,750.m

<7.92

-5.47.9
-208.33

-20E.33

0.m

179.59

-12.50

-208.!B

0.m

{:t.3
{3.33

0.(D

.1.250.m

-25.(x)

0.m

0.00

17.51X

17.9%

17.58
66.55*

0.00*

0.oota

0.00!6

0.00.a

89.r5*

0.ulr
0.00r

0.(xr*

'r 7r.8496

0.0096

0.m%

0.@%

0.00%

0.(n%

0.@%

393.75

429.59

lrl.33

8:1.3

0.00

1250.00

25-q)

5 0.oo t
180.2E

0.00 t
125.fl)

t06.33

216.67

1m-q)

2,166.67

0.00

62.50

0.m

er.26

-r08.3
-2't6.67

-1m.oo

-2,166.67

0.00

-1.60

3 0-m 3 0.m ,
125-00

r(8.33

2'!6.67

tm.m
2.166.67

0.m

62.50

0.00

-125.d,

-108.:t;}

-216.6t

.1m.00

-2,166.67

0.m

-1.00

151.121.

0.ocr

0.(ln6

0.(xna

0.00*

0.@%

0.q)%

0.0096

0.(x)%

0.0094

60 90 97 44% 60 90 97 11

33.33.3,a

0.00

2.r9.89

-r7.916.67



2,,O0.00 7.2Wa

0.m%

5.280 00 't 5.8a%

0.ofi
3.3:Xi.3:t

29.166.67

0.00

s0,00,00

0.@

3.3:i:t.3:}

250.00

0.m

0.00

-30,s3.33

-29,166.67

0.oo

-50,uD.(x,

0.m

-3,113.3

-250.(n

0.oo

0-m

0-m

33.3.i8.:rl

2S.166.6''

0.m

50.0@.@

0.m

3.33().33

2fi.N
0_m

0.m

-28.04i.3

-29.rS.6"'

0.@

-50,qD.m

0.m

-3.irit3.33

-250.00

0.(I,

0.m

0.m

0.00* 0 00%

0.m%

0.00%

0.m9(

0.00%

3 t,7r!.02 | r!0,!:ia.57 .0 lt0,55e-65 6.301 3 s,2lc73 ! ltei3a.', { l!0,0ai.t4 a.a7x

$ 7.9E7.!6 { 37,516.6! I 29,553.5:1 2lrlg { 8,a61.8'.1 { 37,5a5.E9 t 29,085.06 2:2.U4

-t 7,9t.!6 { 37,5aa.!3 3 4,59.5:t 21.tt* $ 8,att.0l { 37.5a6.8 3 2t,6t.08 2t2.il4



Actu.l

,9r 2o21

Budg.t of,r Budgrf
%ol

Bdgot Actr,al

Ia,tm?t

Bridg.t oY€I8dgd
ol

Budgpt

83.333.3/a

0.00

sill.67

17.9r6.67

3:r.33.34

0.(x,

263.53

-r7.9r6.67

83.333.3.4

0.m
y1.67

17.916.67

{3,333.34

0.00

50'r.98

-17.916.67

0.m% 0.m%

805.20 1 .043 65

t !0610 I l0l,ri!.6r { loo'cB'L.7t* t 1,0.3't5 I 101,?9l.t0 { 100,7tO 03 l'o:Itr

t 0510 t 101,79r.6r { ro0,t08a o.rti t 1,0a3.c5 t lol.t9l.tt s !00,7at.01 l.lxna

1,aE.55%

0.m%

192.67!f

0_m6

5,150.00

319.30

74.68

721.6

2,575.W

159.65

37.3i4

360.50

5..116.67

335.83

78.56

541.57

84r.67

6:8.3:)

500.@

3.7s0.00

41.6t
5,i107.50

208.33

4)6.33

0.oo

250.m

12.50

208.:l:]

-ffi.67
-16.53

-3.90

179.3

{,11.67

{33.33

-500.00

3,750.0
17_9.

-5,/()7.50

-zlB.in

-2G.33

0.m

-117.78

-12.*
-206.33

0.(r
{3.3
{r}.3:}

0.m

-1r50.m
-25.(I)

0.o
0.00

95.08%

95.08*

95.04*
'r 3.1r94

0.0(}t6

0.0096

0.009(

0.@r
&.15*

0.m95

0.00%

0.00r

52,6996

0.0096

0.00%

0.ml6

0.m%

0.00%

0.00%

5.520 @

393.75

5,'a15.67

33s.83

7E.58

5,41.67

8,a1-67

833.33

5(x).m

3.750.m

4i.o
5,{07.50

20E.33

206.33

0,00

250.O

r2.50

2@.3:,

-2.U1.67

n 76.18

.11.21

-'r6t.r7

{41.67

4E].3:t

-5@.00

1.7r0.m

{7.9,
-5./O7.50

-a)E.3

-206.3:l

0.m

-r3.09

-12.50

-208.33

0.00

{t.$
€3.3:'

0.00

-1,250.m

-25.0o

0.m

0.m

17.il%

17.9*
17.W
56.54t.

0.00ta

0.009(

0.00*

117.20*

89.r5!a

0.(nta

0-(Dta

0.clx

9a.75-9a

0.00%

0.00.t

0.00%

0.m%

0.m%

0.00%

393.75

132.22 236 91

83.33

tr|.33

0.00

1.250.00

25.00

83.33

83.:Xi

0.00

1.250.m

25.m

I5 0.00 3
ga 6ir

0.00 3
1Zt.q,

10E.3:!

216.67

1m.00

2,166.57

0.0
&t.50

0.00

-3lr-36

-roE_33

-216.67

-1d).oo

-2,166.67

0.00

-1.60

0.00 3
gia.6,a

0.00 t
r25.00

r08.3:l

216.67

rm.m
2,166.67

0.00

62.50

0.o
-3{t.36

-16.3
-216.47

-r(xr.oo

-2,166.67

0.m

-r.tD

75.71'.

0.oor

0.@96

0.00%

0.0096

75.71*

0.8r
0.m96

0.m%

0.m96

97 4% 60 90 97 46%60.90



2.,{00.m

0 00.;

I g,!6.i.9 a l3ei30.5t .t 129,9t2.6 6.7lta 3 9r3t.C9 I t30,3!at { t2t,!ta.!t gflA
{ t,5.r29 .t 3r,5a6.r9 3 2r,0o5.ao tt.f'* t t,!t6.0. { 3r,6aa.!e t 2o.t6t.t6 ,,2.*x
{ l,sal.A -t 3?,5at.tt I 4,005..0 Zl?dL { l,$404 { 37,5ia6.8e 0 A,l5t.!5 z*A

33,3:i:i.3:}

29,166.67

0.m

50.0m.cx)

0.m

3,33l:}.33

250.@

0.m

0.m

-30,ci3.33

-29,166.67

0.m

-50.0@.(D

0.m

-3,3:Xi.33

-250.m

0.@

0.m

0.m

33,3i,3.3:}

29.166.67

0.m

50.000.00

0.00

3.333.33

250.m

0.00

0.m

7.m%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00

-3il.33.33

-29.'r66.67

0.m

-50.(m.m

0.m

-3.3:Xt.33

-250.0

0.@

0.m

0.0o

0.m%

0.00%

0.00%

0.m%

0.00%



Total

Actr.l Budgpt ov.r &dgd
!6of

Buds.t

-749,S.$
-0.01

2.$2.81

- 161 .2,.9.99

t 45t,15c.r, ! I,l6E,0t3.9c { 90t,t52.t7 3:,.55*

3,.50,156.19 t 1,35t,0t3.9e { 96,et.t? s3.6d}a

0.m
,a51,6tt.s

7.267.&

0.m

7i49.9$.96

,|til,889.00

4.87,a.99

16r,2a9.99

0.(xr%

1m.oit
1'49.08t6

0.m%

36,11E.75

2.23€.37

5:x].75

/a,3&1.15

0_m

&Ii.o
0.00

17,360.00

3,9I39
0.@

1llE.(E

l(}5.m

0.00

2,321.fr

0.o
0.(x)

213.15

0.m

0.00

0.00

51.09

.8.90

0.(x)

162.95

4E.749.99

3d22.51

m7.x
1,8;ta.g

7,571.CE

7,5q).01

.r,5m.00

33.750.m

3,97ia.9e

.4,66"r.50

1.675.01

1.875_01

0.00

2,250.00

112.fi

1.8?5.01

0.00

750.0r

750.01

0.tx)

r1250_m

.@

0.@

0.m

-12.d}1.2'l

-7E:t. r4

-16:i.5r

-{81.8i1

-7,571.9E

5,665.01

-,t,s(xl.m

-16,39!.m

-281.60

{8.667.50

-'t,7n.92

-1,/t7().01

0.00

71.n

-'t'r2.50

-1.875.01

213.45

-750.01

-75{r.01

0.00

-11.1$.9'l

-176.10

0.m

162.gtt

71.O*
71.O*
74.05%

s.r296

0.(xrx

r r.1396

0.qr9(

51.4%
g2.CizYo

0.cl}r

7.q)*
21.6M

103.30et

0.m96

0.009a

0.m%

0.0096

0-45%

21.73fi

t tolcs 3

8.76
0.q)

0.m

0.m

t6,612.13

0.m

504.05

0.00 3

1.125.@

975.01

1,949.9e

m_00

19,499.99

0.00

562.50

162.t5

-fi.22
€75.01

-t,949.9e

-cB.m
-2,8I!7.8

0.00

-58.,45

70.&2*

0.(D!a

0.m96

0.ctlt6

65.r9t6

89 61%



r37,@.O
0.00

0.0(l

0.m

0.o
0.m

0.o
0.m

0.00

555.@

300.0@.01

262.,199.s0

0.00

{io.(m.(x}

0.m

30.(m.01

225,..fi
0.m

0.m

0.00

.162.370.01

-262.490.99

0.m

-450.0m.m

0.m
.30,0(n.01

-2.25().00

0.m

0.m

555_m

'a5.88%
0.m96

0.m%

0.(x)%

0.m%

t 2,L,615.1| a 12,,t.;o.7.A -t 1,023,i.3?-lt 17- A

I Zt4,6ar.CE 5 113,366.5? , 120,575.01 206roL

t aa,rar.aE 3 t13,9C6.57 3 120,5,5.01 20c.lf,(


